From:

To: Tillbridge Solar Project

Subject: TILLBRIDGE SOLAR PROJECT - IP NO. 20049933 - SECRETARY OF STATE LETTER DATED 7th AUGUST
2025 FROM THE DEPARTMENT FOR ENERGY SECURITY AND NET ZERO

Date: 29 August 2025 20:17:25

Importance: High

Dear Sirs — Good evening

EN010142 - 001332

Application by Tillbridge Solar Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting Development
Consent for the proposed Tillbridge Solar Project (“the Proposed Development”)

Letter from the Secretary of State dated 7 August 2025 from the Department for Energy
Security and Net Zero.

Responses to the Secretary of State Consultation 1

As an Interested Party who has participated both in writing and attendance at Open Floor
Hearings throughout the Consultation / Examination process | further wish to record the
importance of the enormity of the developer being held to account on statements and
information they have given throughout the examination process. To this end | request
that provision for such action should be an essential requirement to be made within the
DCO and to have outside local authorities as consultees before the developer(s) can go
ahead with the development and including throughout the development process.

| have read the comments made by Lincolnshire County Council in response to the
Secretary of State’s consultation C1-004 dated August 12t 2025 and agree with and

wholly support Lincolnshire County Council being a consultee in respect of the Tillbridge
Solar Development.
| shall be grateful if you will kindly acknowledge receipt of this submission.

Thank you.

P A Mitchell





